

John Kennedy

From: Diane Cornell [Diane_Cornell@inmarsat.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 12:13 PM
To: JOHN.JANKA@LW.com; John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0059-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 4176]

John,
Thank you for your help on this.

Diane

Diane Cornell
Vice President, Government Affairs
Inmarsat, Inc
1100 Wilson Blvd, Suite 1425
Arlington, VA 22209
(o)703 647 4767
(m) 202 309 3638

From: JOHN.JANKA@LW.com [mailto:JOHN.JANKA@LW.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 11:58 AM
To: john.kennedy@fcc.gov
Cc: Diane Cornell
Subject: FCC File # 0059-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 4176]

Dear John:

On behalf of Inmarsat, I'm writing to confirm that Inmarsat would like the experimental authorization period to be 6 months, rather than 24 months as currently specified. If you need anything else from us to effectuate this change, please let me know.

Thank you.

John

John P. Janka

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
555 Eleventh Street, NW
Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20004-1304
Direct Dial: (202) 637-2289
Fax: (202) 637-2201
Email: john.janka@lw.com
www.lw.com requested.

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology
To: Diane Cornell
Sent: Thu Feb 23 15:54:44 2006
Subject: FCC File # 0059-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 4176]

Dear Ms. Diane Cornell:

2/23/2006

Please confirm that you wish me to change the requested time period from twenty-four months to six months in experimental application 0059-EX-PL-2006.

jkennedy@fcc.gov
=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 02/23/2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 4176

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. In accordance with Inmarsat Information Security Policy and Guidelines on Computer use, emails sent or received may be monitored.

Inmarsat Global Limited 99 City Road London EC1Y 1AX.
Registered in England and Wales No. 3675885

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by Verizon Business Internet Managed Scanning Services - powered by MessageLabs. For further information visit <http://www.mci.com>

To comply with IRS regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax issues in this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you, (i) to avoid any penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) to promote, market or recommend to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

For more information please go to http://www.lw.com/resource/Publications/_pdf/pub1289_1.pdf

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

Latham & Watkins LLP

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by Verizon Business Internet Managed Scanning Services - powered by MessageLabs. For further information visit <http://www.mci.com>

2/23/2006